NEWYORK | Adirondack

STATE OF

OPPORTUNITY. Park Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Agency Members and Designees
FROM: Terry Martino, Executive Director

DATE: March 3, 2016

RE: Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda

1. Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for February 2016

2. Deputy Director of Requlatory Programs Report (C. Parker)

3. Project: (Devan Korn) Town of Clifton, St. Lawrence County
P2015-195 Industrial Use

JURISDICTIONAL PREDICATES: Section 809 of the Adirondack Park Agency Act

PROJECT STATUS/TIME CLOCK:

1. Completion Date: February 9, 2016

2. Public Comment Period Expires: March 2, 2016
3. 60-day Clock: April 9, 2016

4. 90-day Clock: May 9, 2016

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT: Construction of a 10 ft. x 30 ft. public/semi-public use
building associated with a seasonal boat wash facility, to help prevent the spread of aquatic
invasive species. The building will accommodate informational resources, staff and storage
related to the operation of the seasonal boat wash facility on a 4.94-acre portion of the
54.7-acre former J & L Ore processing site.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve with Conditions

EPS: Devan Korn

LEGAL: Jennifer Hubbard

RASS: Aaron Ziemann, Alicia Purcyzki, Mark Rooks and Leigh Walrath
ECONOMIC SERVICES: Dan Kelleher
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4. Old Business

5. New Business

TM:REW:CCP:mlr

Reqgulatory Committee Members
S. Craig (Committee Chairperson)
R. Booth

D. Wilt

D. Scozzafava (DOS)

K. Feldman




